From: Lewts, David

Sent; Friday, May 07, 2010 9:31 AM
To: R n
Subject: RE: Status of SS to eG push

Thank you for your diligence in these last couple of steps. Once we get O'Conner and Rivas settled we are preparing a
correspondence faor the FC Directors and their contacts. If the items on your side are done today we expect that you can
see itams from the 5SS forwarded to you early next week.

David

Friday, May 07, 2010 8:38 AM
(FBI)

(Fel) EE (F5!); Lewis, David

Subject. RE: Status of 5S to eG push

| guess that makes sense. s O'Connor really a member of the BRIC, or does it matter?

From: ST
Sent: Friday, May 07, 2010 7:58 AM

To:
Subject: RE: Status of 55 to eG push

The BRIC is the fusion center in the Boston region, we have a 2nd Boston PD org for all non-BRIC members of the police
force.

0O'Cobhor can be transferred to the BRIC and given approver authority...

Please forward...

G dian/eGuardlan

Sent: Thursday, May 06, 2010 11:47 AM
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